GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 30 JANUARY 2020

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT: Cllr Malton (in the chair) & Cllrs Hood, McLeod, Whitehead, Hick, Donnelly & Bradley Also present: Cllr Simon Green & Cllr Roberta Swiers Police Volunteer Alan Skilbeck, 3 members of the public Dawn Naylor (Clerk)	
APOLOGIES RESOLVED: That no apologies were received.	1/20
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	2/20
MINUTES RESOLVED: The Minutes of the following Meetings as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true are correct record of the proceedings thereat: • Ordinary Council Meeting – 14 November 2019	nd 3/20
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	4/20
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL Cllr Green & Cllr Swiers gave relevant reports to members regarding NYCC & SBC. RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.	5/20
PLANNING APPLICATIONS 19/02840/HS Proposal: Installation of rear dormer, alterations to levels at front to allow extension of access walkway and formation of parking area Site Address: Beck Rise Green Lane Lebberston Scarborough North Yorkshire YO11 3PF RESOLVED: No Objections.	6/20
19/02925/FL Proposal: Conversion of existing outbuildings into 1no. dwelling Site Address: Home Farm 3 Green Lane Lebberston Scarborough North Yorkshire YO11 3PF RESOLVED: No Objections.	7/20
DALE MEADOWS Members advised that there were no bungalows on the initial plans but bungalows are advertised. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	8/20
GRANGE ROAD	

if this could be undertaken.

It was noted that the above road was in need for re-surfacing, the clerk will contact NYCC Highways to ask

FINANCE	
Bank Reconciliation	
RESOLVED: That the above reconciliation be noted and agreed	10/20
Chaquas	
<u>Cheques</u> RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting.	11/20
The street of the the the time of the street of the street of the the time the time.	11,20
Precept/Budget 2020/2021	
Proposed: Cllr Hood	
Seconded: Cllr McLeod	
5 for 2 against, therefore, it was	
RESOLVED: That the budget was accepted and the precept demand for 2020/2021 would be raised by	
£2,000 to give a total of £13,220.	12/20
Internal Auditor 2019/2020	
RESOLVED: It was agreed that the clerk will contact the YLCA for an internal auditor for 2019/2020.	13/20
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
RESOLVED: That it be noted that no organisations had been attended.	14/20
NESOLVED. That it be noted that no organisations had been attended.	14/20
PLAYGROUND INSPECTION	
External Playground Safety Report	
The report showed that there was no seating or signage at the playground, members agreed that this could be	
purchased with a grant from the locality budget.	
RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	15/20
Internal Playground Report	
Cllr Hood advised that SBC would be undertaking the grass/bark works and the infant seat in March.	
RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	16/20
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT – UPDATE	
RESOLVED: It be noted that the clerk had contacted Groundwork and they were keen to take on the	47/20
project.	17/20
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED: That no items were asked to be placed on the next agenda.	18/20
The second were asked to be placed on the next agenda.	10, 20
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED: That no items were asked to be placed on the next agenda.	19/20
DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED: That the next meeting will take place on 30 January 2020.	20/20
Circus de	
Signed:	

Dated: